MINUTES OF LICENSING PANEL MEETING - TUESDAY, 19 JANUARY 2016

| Present: | | |
|-------------|-----------|----------|
| Councillors | | |
| Hutton | Singleton | L Taylor |

In Attendance:

Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory Support Manager Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

The Panel considered the appointment of a Chairman for the meeting.

Resolved:

That Councillor Hutton be appointed Chairman for the meeting

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman did not explain the procedure for the meeting as neither party to the hearing was in attendance.

4 APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- WALKABOUT

The Licensing Panel considered an application for a Temporary Event Notice in submitted by Mr Nick Kyriakou on behalf of Walkabout, Queen Street. This notice relates to the sale of alcohol and provision of late night refreshment 02.00 – 06.00 hours on 4th April 2016, the event being the showing on television of Wrestlemania 2016.

The Panel noted that the Police had objected to the granting of the Temporary Event Notice but had proposed that event would be acceptable if a number of conditions on the existing Premises Licence were also added to the Temporary Event Notice

Outlined below are the following conditions:

- 1. The Premises User is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25 proof of age policy.
 - Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:
 - i) UK photo driving licence
 - ii) Passport

MINUTES OF LICENSING PANEL MEETING - TUESDAY, 19 JANUARY 2016

- iii) Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card
- 2. Noise from any regulated entertainment, mechanical ventilation and refrigeration plant should be inaudible at premises within close proximity.
- 3. All doors and windows should be closed during hours of any regulated entertainment, except in the case of an emergency.
- 4. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.
- 5. An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as appropriate to any risk assessment and in accordance the guidance under the 'Nightsafe' scheme.
- 6. Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises.
- 7. All door staff employed at the entrance/exit of the licensed premises will wear a reflective jacket/tabard of a design approved by the Lancashire Constabulary.
- 8. The premises are to be equipped with a closed circuit television system, which is appropriate to its purpose and provided and maintained to the satisfaction of the enforcement authorities.
- 9. The Police Licensing Unit shall be notified on any occasion when the CCTV or radio system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions. This does not include occasions where single cameras are not working and are in the process of being replaced but relates to the entire system being significantly defective/out of use.
- 10. The radiolink equipment will be 'live' and will be monitored by the Head Doorman or another responsible person while the licensed premises are open for business.
- 11. At least one personal licence holder will be available on the licensed premises while the supply of sale of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.
- 12. The premises shall be operated in participation with the 'Pubwatch' and 'Radiolink' schemes.
- 13. Adequate first aid provision shall be available at all times to include having at least one trained first-aider on the premises at all times the premises are being operated.
- 14. Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a Responsible Authority.
- 15. The premises shall maintain a drinks pricing policy which complies with any Licensing Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the Licensees Forum or any successor liaison body recognised by the Licensing Authority.
- 16. Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs are being carried, the licensee shall ensure that the outer clothing, pockets and bags of those entering the venue are searched by a trained staff member of the same sex.
- 17. Clearly visible notices, in a form prescribed by the Council, shall be displayed advising those attending that It is a condition of entry that customers agree to be searched and Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances or weapons.

MINUTES OF LICENSING PANEL MEETING - TUESDAY, 19 JANUARY 2016

- 18. Security arrangements are sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet areas.
- 19. Any customers known to have been previously convicted of committing criminal offences relating to drugs shall be excluded from the premises.
- 20. Records of incidents involving the use and/or detection of drugs shall be maintained and those records shall be available for inspection.
- 21. Confiscated and found drugs shall be stored, disposed, transferred in accordance with procedures agreed with Lancashire Constabulary.
- 22. During the final hour of daily trading appropriate announcements are made or images are projected to remind patrons of the need to leave the premises without causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to advise patrons of any taxi-free phone or collection arrangements available upon the premises.
- 23. Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.
- 24. No customers shall be admitted to the premises after 0300 hours. For the avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not apply for those customers who were on the premises prior to 0300 hours, and who exited the premises for the purposes of smoking.
- 25. With the exception of bottled beers, wine bottled or jam jars, all alcoholic drinks will be served in polycarbonate or other appropriate non-glass vessels after 2200 hours.
- 26. If the outside terrace is used as a smoking area there will be a minimum of one SIA registered security staff in this area at all times until the premises is closed. This area is subject to a risk assessment with consideration of further door supervisors.
- 27. No drinks should be taken onto the outside terrace.
- 28. An electronic/computerised ID monitoring system should be used at each point of entry.

The Panel noted that Mr Kyriakou as the Premises User had confirmed his agreement to these conditions.

Resolved:

That the Temporary Event Notice be granted subject to the conditions as outlined above.

Chairman

(The meeting ended 5.50 pm)

Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: Lennox Beattie Executive and Regulatory Manager Tel: 01253 477157

Tel: 01253 477157

E-mail: lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk